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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  July 8, 2024 

RE:  1615 Venetian Drive (permit application # T2024-0199) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo 

limbo tree due to renovation of the existing residence. A site                      

inspection was done and documented the following. 

 

 

TREE SPECIES:  
Gumbo Limbo  

(Bursea simaruba) 

 

 

 

 

note:  tree was 

not flagged for  

inspection 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

View of tree on the “front” side, from the street. It is 

growing into a fence. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 
If left in place, roots will eventually reach the structure and may 

do damage. House appears to be on a slab. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

It looks as though there had at one time been soil added to 

this area? The roots of the tree may have lifted this section 

of fencing and soil was added to close the space? Note: 

this is speculation 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

View of the tree from the canal, growing against and under 

the wall. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 
Canopy growth is upright with several leaders that have 

been cut and are producing adventitious tissue that makes 

weakly attached branches. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Diameter: 14.6  

Location:  55% (tree is on 
the side of the residence, 
about half way back, 
against a fence) 

Species:  100% (on the 
protected tree list) 

Condition:  60% (fair 
overall condition but the 
canopy growth is very 
upright, with a lot of    
adventitious growth on 
previously cut limbs) 

Total Average Value =  
72% 

 

 Value x Diameter = 10.5 replacement caliper inches 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 






























